Henriques, Roberta

From: Peres Da Costa, David

Sent: 06 January 2020 09:42

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Channing entrance 2019/5756/P

Attachments: Highgate Hill streetview screenshots.docx; Highgate Hill images.docx

Can this be logged on M3 and added to HPE RM
Thanks

David Peres da Costa
Senior Planning Officer

Tel.: 020 7974 5262
Visit camden.gov.uk for the latest council information and news

Dear Mr Peres da Costa

Please could you attach these four images to application 2019/5756/P. | do not seem to be able to do it on line.

Thank you for your help




